

Slobodan Gajić

Website: <https://bobangajicsm.github.io/portfolio/>
LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/slobodan-gajic...>
Email: freelancerslobodan@gmail.com
Phone: +381600698989
Location: S. Mitrovica, Serbia

ABOUT ME

I am a frontend developer with a Bachelor's degree in Information Technology and six years of software development experience. I am experienced in frontend technologies like *HTML5*, *CSS3* and *JavaScript*. Also, I have developed and maintained various web applications and I have exceptional knowledge of JavaScript frameworks such as *Angular* and *React*.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Frontend Developer (2019 > Current)

Bright & Shiny

This platform manages facilities in the apparel industry, taking care of the environment pollution and working conditions by verifying true different sets of modules. Tech: *HTML5*, *Sass*, *Bootstrap*, *JavaScript*, *Typescript*, *Angular 2+*, *Git*, *RxJs*, *ReactNative*, *Redux*

Frontend Developer (2017 > 2019)

Toptal

I worked for a number of teams on this platform. They are listed below:

- Queen Rania Foundation | Dec 2018 - Jan 2019 (Tech: *HTML5*, *CSS3*, *Sass*, *JavaScript*, *React*)
- Cloud Mastery | Sep 2018 - Dec 2018 (Tech: *HTML5*, *CSS3*, *JavaScript*, *Salesforce*, *Lightning*)
- Juno Digital pte LTD | Jan 2018 - Apr 2018 (Tech: *HTML5*, *CSS3*, *Sass*, *Bootstrap*, *JavaScript*, *jQuery*, *Typescript*, *Angular 2*)

Frontend Developer (2016 > 2018)

EsportsConstruct

Created a betting system for E-Sport matches, and displayed stats for players, tournaments, games, and more. Tech: *HTML5*, *CSS3*, *Bootstrap*, *JavaScript*, *Json*, *jQuery*, *Typescript*, *Angular*

Frontend Developer (2016 > 2017)

StoryThat

Worked on an interesting AngularJS project, developing new pages from designs, connecting to REST API and creating requested functionalities. Tech: *AngularJS*, *SCSS*, *HTML5*, *CSS3*, *REST API*, *Bootstrap*

Frontend Developer (2014 > 2020)

Freelancer.com/Upwork | Self Employed

I worked as a freelance web developer for dozens of clients on various projects using these platforms. Tech: *HTML5*, *CSS3*, *Sass*, *JavaScript*, *Angular*, *jQuery*

EDUCATION

Business & Computer Engineering | *Sirmium* | Sep 2013 - Nov 2016